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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Thanks 

Deegan, Christopher J [ cdeegan@lehman.com] 

Saturday, September 13,2008 9:59PM (GMT) 

Surbaugh, Kelsey E [kelsey.surbaugh@lehman.com]; Bernard, 
Clement [clement. bernard@lehman.com] 

Trock, Jason [jason.trock@lehman.com]; Morrell, Ryan J 
[Ryan.Morrell@lehman.com]; Cho, Ara 
[inyoung.cho@lehman.com]; Sullivan, Tim [IBD] 
[ tisulliv@lehman. com]; Scicutella, Leonard [lscicute@lehman.com ]; 
Osborne, Michael [michael.osborne@lehman.com] 

RE: Got an answer! 

-----Original Message----­
From: Surbaugh, Kelsey E 
Sent: Saturday, September 13, 2008 5:58PM 
To: Bernard, Clement; Deegan, Christopher J 
Cc: Trock, Jason; Morrell, Ryan J; Cho, Ara; Sullivan, Tim [IBD] 
Subject: Got an answer! 

Clement, Chris -

The CRE team has their own secure data site (sounds like a FTP with 
username I password). They are posting docs there and C, CS and GS have 
access. 

So I think we are all set! 

Kelsey Surbaugh 
Lehman Brothers 
Investment Banking 
745 7th Avenue, 20th Floor 
New York, NY 10019 
Phone: 212.526.6552 
Cell: 917.318.7071 
Fax: 646.758.2052 

-----Original Message----­
From: Surbaugh, Kelsey E 
Sent: Saturday, September 13, 2008 5:54PM 
To: Fischler, Steven 
Cc: Bernard, Clement; Deegan, Christopher J 
Subject: FW: Impt 
Importance: High 

Steve-

Trying to figure things out here. The commercial data -where did was 
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it posted in the data room and by who? 

Kelsey Surbaugh 
Lehman Brothers 
Investment Banking 
745 7th Avenue, 20th Floor 
New York, NY 10019 
Phone: 212.526.6552 
Cell: 917.318.7071 
Fax: 646.758.2052 

-----Original Message----­
From: Bernard, Clement 
Sent: Saturday, September 13, 2008 5:47PM 
To: Surbaugh, Kelsey E 
Subject: FW: Impt 

-----Original Message----­
From: Cohen, Kenneth 
Sent: Saturday, September 13, 2008 5:46PM 
To: Bernard, Clement 
Subject: Re: Impt 

Check with steve fischler. 5-1696 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Bernard, Clement 
To: Cohen, Kenneth; Surbaugh, Kelsey E 
Sent: Sat Sep 13 17:31:57 2008 
Subject: RE: Impt 

Do you know where it is in the data room. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Cohen, Kenneth 
Sent: Saturday, September 13, 2008 5:28PM 
To: Bernard, Clement; Surbaugh, Kelsey E 
Subject: Re: Impt 

We posted it a few minutes ago 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Bernard, Clement 
To: Surbaugh, Kelsey E 
Cc: Cohen, Kenneth 
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Sent: Sat Sep 13 17:22:14 2008 
Subject: RE: Impt 

So you know where you are going to post that info 

-----Original Message----­
From: Surbaugh, Kelsey E 
Sent: Saturday, September 13, 2008 5:03PM 
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
Sent: Saturday, September 13, 2008 5:01PM 
To: Genirs, Kevin; Walsh, Mark; Hughson, Paul A; Whitman, Brad; Beeson, 
LisaE 
Cc: Surbaugh, Kelsey E 
Subject: Re: Impt 

We will have something posted shortly. It will contain a fair amount of 
info on the entire 41 odd billion global ere balance sheet. It does not 
have cash flows though. We do not have a tape that can provide that info 
globally. We have already posted info with coupons, maturities etc for 
US assets, we don't have it for the regions. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Genirs, Kevin 
To: Cohen, Kenneth; Walsh, Mark; Hughson, Paul A; Whitman, Brad; Beeson, 
LisaE 
Cc: Surbaugh, Kelsey E 
Sent: Sat Sep 13 16:44:15 2008 
Subject: Impt 

? 

From: Surbaugh, Kelsey E 
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Kevin-

Apologies but trying hard to get an answer here. CS, GS and Citi are 
asking for access to CRE files. They currently have access to our 
residential real estate files. Can we do this? Clement needs to know. 

Thanks, 
Kelsey 

Kelsey Surbaugh 
Lehman Brothers 
Investment Banking 
745 7th Avenue, 20th Floor 
New York, NY 10019 
Phone: 212.526.6552 
Cell: 917.318.7071 
Fax: 646.758.2052 
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